1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040

] (563) 263-8933
MUSCATINE Fax (563) 263-2127
Public Works City Transit
263-8152

MEMORANDUM

Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance

To: Randy Hill, Public Works Director Collection & Drainage
FROM: Jim Engineer, City Engineer Building & Grounds
DATE: May 20, 2015 Engineering
RE: 2015 Sidewalk Program Rejection of Bids

INTRODUCTION:

Bids for the 2015 Side walk program were opened this AM. Two bids were received and a
recommendation is needed to take the project to the City Council for action.

BACKGROUND:

The two bids were as follows:

Heuer Construction- $159,418.50

HyBrand Construction- $165,659.50

The estimated cost from the City Engineer is $120,000.00.

The bid from HyBrand was questionable due to one line of the bid being left blank. Also due to
my oversight the contract documents did not get put on the City web site. Because of the bids
coming in high and the other items listed above it is my recommendation that the contract
package be rebid. This requires the City Council to reject all bids and to readvertise.
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is my recommendation that all bids be rejected and the contract readvertised as quickly as
possible.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

NA

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



